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Jrom the officsof Patent Admlnlstrat ion
E19 - 619

Mr. Paul Cusick =

4 - 110

Section 17 of the GE 645 rental agreement appears

| read "any claim of infringement"
error and need not necessarily be changed, it may be lined
out and corrected if you will' in

than that there appears [to befno

INSTITUTE OF7TE:HNOLOGY

In the fourth line from the bottom of

unParagraph A there 1s a typograph1ca1 error: .

Sincerely;

Although it is an obvious |,

itial the correction.,

patent problems.
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CAMBRIDGE !". MASS,
July il, 1968
\ o
the 1ine should fhﬂ‘ '5_

|
3
Other - ||
i
|
: 5
‘ ‘
1 > .
[ ; '
: . f
| o
‘1 : -
I :
i
:
|
I
1 .t ‘
A ]
|
i
.
%
N




